




LEILA AKBARPOOR


Web programmer & site designer

Born in 1999 , Graduated from Jahad University in the field of computer engineering with a grade point average of 18.2. Complete mastery of HTML & CSS and basic JavaScript topics. Website design skills with WordPress and Elementor. Online business Advisor and sales growth and visits on the site and Instagram. Work experience in increasing Instagram sales and followers. Experience designing educational, store and personal websites with Elementor's exclusive design

Contact

 | +98-937-055-0522

 | www.Leilaakbarpoor.ir

 | Iran | Ahwaz

Education

● Bachelor of Computer

Bachelor of Computer Engineering

2018-2022

Jahad University Ahwaz

Skills

- Frontend Developer
- Git and GitHub
- Web design with Wordpress
- Figma design
- Online business coach
- Instagram coach

Experience

● Online business coach

Instagram Advisor 2020 - now

Online support and consultant for more than 3 thousand online business students to increase sales and followers on Instagram

● Web Developer

Frontend 2021 - now

Carrying out several front-end responsive mini-projects with html, css, js and frameworks such as sass & less, as well as complete mastery of Git and GitHub

● Web design

with Wordpress 2022 - now

Leilaakbarpoor.ir
pinkdreamss.com
simafardin.com
magamouz.ir
piinkcottage.shop
fatimaasghari.ir

Other Skills

English lang



CSharp



Google Analytics



Adobe Photoshop



IDCL



Google Search Console

